MINUTES – JUNE 5, 2007 KURE BEACH COMMUNITY CENTER

The meeting was called to order by Frances Regan with a prayer. Members present were: Frances Regan, Jean Martin, Jeannie Gordon, Jerry Smith, Jackie Phillips, Helen Wilson, and Tim Fuller.

Minutes from the April 3 meeting were corrected and have been re-issued. There were two corrections in those minutes. The first was a total of 215 (not 213) guests were present at the Awards dinner and there were 19 (not 21) complimentary tickets distributed.

Jeannie Gordon gave the Treasurer's report. Jeannie handed out the "Income & Expense Report for May 31, 2007 (Fiscal Year, July 1, 2006 to June 30, 2007). At this point Tim Fuller mentioned that he would try to get some needed clarification from Town Hall about new coding for some of our expenses. There needs to be some "subcodes" implemented when members hand in money, etc. **Jeannie would like members to hand in all petty cash slips before the end of June.**

BARBECUE: After much discussion, the Committee members that were present voted on changing the date for this year's barbecue **from Labor Day Weekend to SATURDAY**, **AUGUST 18.** So, this year's barbecue will be held that Saturday from 4 - 8:00 p.m. Also the Menu and Supplies necessary were discussed. Once again, Bowman's Seafood will cater this event. Below is the menu and the amount of supplies needed:

SUPPLIES

Potatoes – 100 lbs.

Beans - 10 cans Cole Slaw - 3 Gallons Meat for Barbecue: 100 lbs. MENU ITEMS

Hot dogs - 50

Hot dog rolls - 50 (Food Lion)
Barbecue rolls - (Food Lion)
Relish, mustard, catsup, onions

Price will be: \$5.00 per plate Diners can substitute two hot dogs for one barbecue sandwich.

Jackie Phillips, Jerry Smith, and Nancy Hughes will call people to donate homemade desserts which need to be delivered to the Community Center after 10:00 a.m. on August 18th. This same group will take charge of cutting, wrapping, and displaying the desserts.

Potato Peelers will be needed and we are seeking volunteers!

A suggestion was made and passed that the committee members wear their Kure Beach 60^{th} Anniversary Tee-Shirts while serving the dinner.

Final details for the barbecue will be discussed at the next meeting which will be July 10.

<u>"RESERVED SIGNS"</u> – Frances recommended that we purchase some portable "reserved parking" signs for or parking lot which will be used whenever the Community Center is reserved for weddings, parties, etc.

ACTION: After voting, this motion was approved and Frances will look into the cost.

<u>"THANK YOU NOTES"</u> – <u>ACTION:</u> Jerry Smith offered to write the Thank You notes to the Shoreline Access and Parking Committee for the wonderful new parking lot paving, flowers, and our new sign board.

NEW PARKING LOT: With reference to our new parking lot, Tim Fuller explained that a special new material was used in the parking lot. This material should absorb water and prevent runoff. The plants surrounding the parking lot will need very little water or care but the committee members all suggested that each member could check on the plants whenever they are in the vicinity.

ACTION: The members that were in attendance all agreed to do this.

NEXT SQUARE DANCE - Jerry Smith will notify the members of the KBCC Committee when she can arrange for a square-dance caller to be available – hopefully sometime this summer.

<u>ENTERTAINMENT NIGHT</u> - Frances suggested the possibility of having an <u>"entertainment night"</u> occasionally at the Center to help raise funds. Frances suggested the name of Mike Hall And will try to contact him and discuss this possibility.

<u>ACTION:</u> Once Frances can contact Mr. Hall and get a definite date, she will notify all the members and the committee can then discuss just how we can promote this event.

REVISION OF AWARDS NOMINATION FORMS - At the April 2007 meeting, quite a long a discussion took place about revising the Nomination Forms for the KB Community Awards for our next Awards Dinner. Some of the forms were very sketchy and short while others were way too long and involved. Somehow we need to communicate to those doing the nominating of a deserved person that the wording is very important – and needs to be concise but yet informative. It was suggested and confirmed that a small committee of the Center's committee members work on this before the 2007 Awards Dinner which will take place early in 2008.

ACTION: A committee consisting of the following: Pat Slachetka, Helen Wilson, Jean Martin, and Jeannie Gordon will meet sometime this year and begin discussions on the new wording for filling out the nomination forms. These four members will decide on a meeting date and begin this important action item as quickly as possible.

<u>LINE DANCING</u> – Jerry Smith announced that Line Dancing will continue throughout the summer beginning at 10:00 a.m. on Tuesdays and will be mostly led by Ron Griffin.

<u>CIRCULATING FANS FOR AEROBICS AND LINE DANCING</u> Apparently during these two activities at the Center, a need arose for some fans to be placed around the main activity room during aerobic and line dancing. It was agreed that there needs to be an investigation into our present budget and hopefully an approval can be obtained.

ACTION: Jeannie Gordon (Treasurer) and Frances should see if this will be possible.

<u>POSSIBLE PURCHASE OF A NEW KITCHEN SINK:</u> Frances mentioned the need and the possibility of purchasing a new, larger kitchen sink in the near future. The present sink is extremely inadequate for our needs – especially at the Barbecues as well as the Awards Dinners. <u>ACTION:</u> Frances and Jennie need to look over the budget to see if this is a possibility.

After a very busy and productive meeting, adjournment was at 11:45 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by:

Patricia Slachetka, Patricia Slachetka June 8, 2007